

FW: Letter from Enercare re OFHP on-bill message

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 17:01:46 -0400
Attachments: Letter from Enercare re OFHP bill message.pdf (275.77 kB); 2017-06-21 BN Enercare request for alternative messaging under O. Reg. 1....docx (23.81 kB); MC-2017-XXXX - Enercare requests Minister's alternative under O. Reg. 19....docx (25.31 kB)

Deputy,

A USMP (Enercare) has raised the same issue Hydro Ottawa raised with the OFHP bill messaging and is proposing the same solution (eight per cent to 8%).

Attached is the BN, incoming letter and proposed draft Minister's letter granting the exception.

We were planning on holding off sharing with MO till we get final direction on the Hydro Ottawa issue.

Let me know if that works.

Jeet